Directional Quotation

Confidential

October 21, 2020

Pittsfield Township Public Safety Department
Attn: Lt. Sean McCormick

P-734.944.4911
McCormickS@pittsfield-mi.gov

Dear Sgt,

Cruisers, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the following quotation for the purchase of equipment and
services for your four (4) 2021 Chevy Tahoe Police Vehicles.

Scope of Work: Remove three (4) Out of service police vehicles from service and replaced with four (4)
new units to be fully marked patrol vehicles.

Transferred Items

e Fire Extinguisher/Flashlight e Laptop

e Motorola Radio e  Watch Guard Video
e Brother Printer e (Card Reader

e Modem & Antenna

e Radar Unit

e Stop Stick

Equipment & Services

Qty Price Each Total

4 $16,950.00 $67,800.00
Respectfully,
Keith Wallaker

President



